

John Kennedy

From: Tom Bell [tbell@nbassoc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 2:33 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0206-EX-PL-2005

Hello John,

I concur with the exclusion of the band 2400-2483.5 MHz from the two antenna sites.

Please let me know if we can be of any other assistance.

Tom Bell

Ofc. 858 764 0572
Cell 858 449 4454

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 11:03 AM
To: tbell@nbassoc.com
Subject: FCC File # 0206-EX-PL-2005

Mr. Thomas Bell,

Pursuant to our telephone earlier today, please confirm that you concur to the exclusion of the band 2400-2483.5 MHz from the Everett, WA, antenna site and the exclusion of the band 2400-2483.5 MHz from the Blacksburg, VA, antenna site.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

2/22/2006